Sunny Saurabh

From: Pankaj Deshmukh

Sent: 20 July 2020 21:23

To: Sunny Saurabh

Cc: Sachin Pote; Bikaramaditya Boity

Subject: RE: Visit to Mahendragarh central university for SWh Project
Ok

But it is not advisable in current situation to travel and try if you can manage over phone call.
Kindly adhere to all Govt. Covid 19 Rules.

Pankaj

From: Sunny Saurabh

Sent: 20 July 2020 21:12

To: Pankaj Deshmukh <Pankaj.Deshmukh@aristonthermo.com>

Cc: Sachin Pote <Sachin.Pote@aristonthermo.com>; Bikaramaditya Boity <accounts.north@racold.com>
Subject: Visit to Mahendragarh central university for SWh Project

Dear Sir,

As discussed, I have to visit Mahendragarh central university tomorrow along with Commercial Dealer
Shailtech water for the discussion on installation & other Details with Cpwd office which is located in the
university campus

Project size - 1000 LPD SWH systemx 24 units

Please note I will be traveling via my own car
Total distance to be cover =290 km ( up & Down)

Regards
Sunny



